

VERDICT FORM

Question No. 1

With respect to Count One (knowingly making a false statement in attempting to acquire a firearm in violation 18 USC 922(a)(6)), we the jury find the defendant:

GUILTY

NOT GUILTY

✓

Question No. 2

With respect to Count Two (knowingly making a false statement with respect to information required to be kept by a licensed firearms dealer in violation of 18 USC 924(a)(1)(A)), we the jury find the defendant:

GUILTY

NOT GUILTY

✓

TWO

WHEN YOU HAVE UNANIMOUSLY ANSWERED ALL ~~THREE~~ QUESTIONS, THE FOREPERSON SHOULD SIGN AND DATE THE VERDICT FORM AND YOU SHOULD NOTIFY THE COURT THROUGH A WRITTEN MESSAGE THAT YOU HAVE REACHED A VERDICT.

Dated: May 19, 2000.

M. Peterson

FOREPERSON